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Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 19-02 

 
April 22, 2019 

 
TO:   All Inspection Personnel and Consultants 
 
FROM:  /s/ Jeremy Hunter 
   Jeremy Hunter 
   Chief Engineer of Design 
    
SUBJECT:  Load Posting Signs  
 
REVISES:  INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual Part 3, Section 3-6.04, Appendix D (new) 

 
EFFECTIVE: Immediately 

 
 

 
INDOT has developed additional word message signs for bridge weight limits (safe posting load). 
The sign details, including specific emergency vehicle signs, have been added to the INDOT 
Supplemental Sign Catalog.  The new signs have a sign code prefix of R12-Y. 
 
The INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual Part 3, Load Rating, has been revised to include guidance 
for the use of the new signs.   Appendix D has been added to illustrate the sign details until they 
are incorporated into the Indiana Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.   
 
Contact the INDOT Load Rating Engineer, Jennifer Hart, with questions at (317) 233-9075 or by 
email at jenhart@indot.in.gov. 
 


